
From: 

Sent: 

Berkenfeld, Steven <sberkenf@lehman.com> 

Friday, July 11, 2008 11:09 AM (GMT) 

To: Sherratt, Peter <psherrat@lehman.com>; Rudofker, Beth 
<brudofke@lehman.com>; Polizzotto, Joe <jpolizz@lehman.com>; DeMuro, 
David <ddemuro@lehman.com>; Freidheim, Scott J <Freidheim@lehman.com>; 
Cohen, Kerrie <kacohen@lehman.com>; Gowers, Andrew 
<andrew.gowers@lehman.com> 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Nagpal, Ajay <ajay.nagpal@lehman.com>; Vinciguerra, Marlisa 
<mvincigu@lehman.com> 

FW: Re:Rumors Lehmans are gone .... and no Bemanke bailout. 

Looks like rumor being spread by ABN AMRO Asia 
-----Original Message-----
From: Nagpal, Ajay 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 6:52AM 
To: Berkenfeld, Steven 
Subject: FW: Re:Rumors Lehmans are gone .... and no Bemanke bailout. 

FYI. .. i passed on to beth. Communication between folks in asia; I 
believe ABN is sell side to Acuity (client). 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thorkelsson, Sigurbjom [Asia] 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 2:35AM 
To: Nagpal, Ajay; Donini, Gerald 
Subject: FW: Re:Rumors Lehmans are gone .... and no Bemanke bailout. 

fyi 

-----Original Message----­
From: Wannenmacher, Tim 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 9:52AM 
To: Lee, Hyung S 
Cc: Thorkelsson, Sigurbjom [Asia] 
Subject: FW: Re:Rumors Lehmans are gone .... and no Bemanke bailout. 

Hyung 

As discussed (just to be clear, BBG was sent from ABN to our client Noah 
who forwarded it to us). Understand that this was escalated through 
Edwin to Legal&Compliance. 

Rgds 
Tim 

-----Original Message-----
From: TIM WANNENMACHER, LEHMAN BROTHERS INC. 
[mailto:twannenma@bloomberg.net] 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 9:47AM 
To: Wannenmacher, Tim 
Subject: Fwd:Re:Rumors Lehmans are gone .... and no Bemanke bailout. 

--- Original Sender: MICHAEL RAMSEY, LEHMAN BROTHERS INC. ---

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-DOCID 316032 



----- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEL RAMSEY (LEHMAN BROTHERS INC.) 
At: 7111 9:45:11 

----- Original Message -----
From: JAMES ARCHIBALD (ABN AMRO ASIA LIMITE) 
At: 7110 15:56:05 

done & dusted. 

----- Original Message -----
From: NOAH FARBSTEIN (ACUITY CAPITAL MANAG) 
At: 7110 15:55:06 

why 

----- Original Message -----
From: JAMES ARCHIBALD (ABN AMRO ASIA LIMITE) 
At: 7110 15:54:31 

must mean Bemanke had the Bear/Lehmans spread trade on 

This message is for informational purposes only and is intended only for 
the designated recipient. It should not be relied upon or regarded as an 
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any product, as an 
official confirmation, or statement of Lehman Brothers or its 
affiliates. With respect to indicative values, no representation is made 
that any transaction can be effected at the values provided and the 
values provided are not necessarily the values carried on Lehman 
Brothers' books and records. Lehman Brothers shall not be liable in any 
respect for the provision of this information, its completeness or its 
accuracy. 
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